SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




FI%- 002

Use of force IA No: F13-062 Received: Jul 20, 2013
Incident No:
Type of service being performed at time of incident: Call For Service
Reason for use-of-force: Assaulting Officer
Officer assessment of citizen condition: Unknown Drugs
Citizen was injured: Yes
Citizen was taken to hospital: No
Citizen was charged/arrested in relation to the incident: Yes Officer was injured: No
Officer was taken to hospital: No
Distance Officer was from Involved Citizen: 7 feet to 10 feet
Involved Citizen Build: Small

Involved Citizen Height: 5'0" to 5'3"

Involved citizen:
Amy M Westin
Resistance(s):
Assaultive
Injuries/conditions:
Treatment at Scene
Linked address(s):
Home Address: 1728 Buckeye W Spokane WA 99205
Officers involved:
PFC Kellee P Gately [269/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol
Snapshot - officer information at time of incident:
Badge/ID no: 269
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol
Not Used: Team 6 - Swing - N

Rank/title: PFC
Age: 52 Years of employment: 22 Years with unit:



Off duty:  Off duty employed:
Use(s) Of Force:

OC/Chemical Application: NOT effective
Injuries/conditions:

No injuries noted or visible

Summary:
Ofc. Kellee Gately and Cpl. Ray Harding responded to a suspicious person call at 1900 W. Nora.
There was a female pushing a lawn mower down the road. When she saw the complainant
watching her she ran and hid in a tree and then under a deck.
Ofc. Gately arrived onscene and confronted the suspect. She immediately jumped out from
under the deck and ran aggressively directly at Ofc. Gately. She had the opportunity to run
multiple directions, but chose to run at Ofc. Gately. Ofc. Gately used her OC spray and sprayed it
at the suspects face. This caused the suspect to change directions and run towards the alley.
Cpl. Harding was waiting in the alley and took the suspect into custody.
SFD was called and they brought water and rinsed off the suspects face.

1 spoke with the suspect and she did not complain of any injuries other than the burning
sensation from the OC spray.

This use of force was reasonable and within policy.

Approved per Captain Richards, 8/2/2013.

When/where:

Date/time occurred: 06:27

Incident location: 1900 Nora W Spokane WA 99205

Home Address: 1728 Buckeye W Spokane WA 99205
County: Spokane County

Linked files:

reportscad  (tif)

Status/assignment information:

Status: Completed

Opened: Assigned: Due: Completed: 08/02/2013
Disposition: In Compliance w/ Policy

Unit assigned: Un-assigned

Handled at field/unit level: No
Investigator assign: Un-assigned

Page: 2



Page: 3

Supervisor assign: Un-assigned
Source of information:
Organizational component(s):
Bureau: Operations

Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol
Not Used: Team 6 - Swing - N

BlueTeam chain routings
Jul 20, 2013 14:36: Sent from Sergeant Charles J Reynolds [558/11758] to Sergeant David W Singley
[480/11607]
Instructions:
At the time of this report T am still waiting for Cpl. Harding's report. He is
on his weekend and I have sent him an email. I will forward his report
when it is completed.
Reviewed by Sergeant David W Singley [480/11607] on Jul 23, 2013 at 11:50
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
This should go through the chain instead of IA.

CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:

Jul 23, 2013 11:50: Sent from Sergeant David W Singley [480/11607] to
Lieutenant Rex J Olson [1096/10400]

Instructions:
for your review

Reviewed by Lieutenant Rex J Olson [1096/10400] on Aug 01, 2013 at 05:49

Decision: Approved

Reviewer comment:
The use of force in this arrest was within Policy and Procedure guidelines.
The arrestee was told she was under arrest and did not comply with Ofc.
K. Gately's commands to get down on the ground, instead she charged
Ofc. Gately and was pepper sprayed. She ran away after being sprayed
and was taken to the ground by Cpl. Harding after crashing through a
gate and was handcuffed with the assistance of Ofc. Coleman. The

arrestee was arrested for Obstructing, Poss. of Stolen Property, Resisting
Arrest, and Criminal Trespass-2.

Aug 01, 2013 05:49: Sent from Lieutenant Rex J Olson [1096/10400] to
Captain David W Richards [119/10779]

Instructions:
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Ofc. K. Gately was in compliance with Policy and Procedure when she
used the force of pepper spray on the arrestee. The arrestee was
advised she was under arrest and she refused to comply with Ofc. K.
Gately's commands. The arrestee charged Ofc. K. Kately and was pepper
sprayed. The arrestee ran after being sprayed and was taken into
custody by Cpl. Harding and Ofc. Coleman after crashing through a
backyard gate. The force used by Cpl. Harding and Ofc. Coleman was
proper and necessary to take this resistive subject into lawful custody.

Reviewed by Captain David W Richards [119/10779] on Aug 02, 2013 at 14:21
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:

Officer K. Gately was responding to a suspicious person call and
confronted the suspect who was hiding. Instead of compying, the
suspect ran toward Officer Gately. Officer Gately interpreted this as a
possible attack on her person by the suspect as Officer Gately was in full
uniform of the day. If the suspect's sole intent was to escape, she could
have fled in a number of other directions but chose to run toward Officer
Gately. The use of OC10 is authorized at the Active Resistance level.
The suspect's actions could be viewed as Assaultive behavior but Officer
Gately used only that force necessary to keep the suspect from attacking
her. The suspect continued to resist the other officers that contacted her
in the alley. The use of force by Officer Gately was within policy.

CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:

Entered via BlueTeam by: Sergeant Charles J Reynolds [558/11758]
on Jul 20, 2013 at 14:16



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff PaEl
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 13-236138
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Information PROP-POSS-STOLEN O | OBSTRUCT OFFICER O |
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESISTING ARREST 0O | rrRESPASS
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assautt)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME 6CCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Wed 07/17/2013 06:27 Wed 07/17/2013 06:27 | Wed 07/17/2013 12:30
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
06:27 06:30 12:30 07/17/2013 | 13:33
PRIMAE CHARGE » UCR/NIBRS CODE ]
M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING £
ADDITIONAL CHARGES o
M-10.05.060 POSSES STOLE PROPERTY, M-10.07.034 RESISTING ARREST, M-10.12.050B CRIMINAL TRESPASS-2D
LOCATION QF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME {IF APPLICABLE)
1923 W Nora, Spokane, WA 99205
ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPON/TOOU/FORCE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE

TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)
Residence/Home

SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Crime Scene Processed, Stolen Property Processed, Suspect Arrested, Suspect Can Be ID'd, Suspect Can Be Located,
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS = = INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
M. Coleman

B £ xS =5 ‘: T x " -“‘L\(.'._‘. 5=
NAME: LAST FIRST MIDDLE RACEIETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

c-1 Clawson, Daniel R ‘M| W-White 07/10/1968 45
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS ’
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREFET, CITYVSTATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IALETY 2207 W Jackson, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLO;MENT/SCHOOLIADRESS OCCUPATFION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 217-5511

TNAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE SEX mceremmcm

DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

A1 Westin (AKA Mcosker), Amy Marie F | W-White 10/15/1982 30
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

502" 120 Light Black BRO - Brown

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS == ; PHONE

WU M | 1728 W Buckeye, Spokane, WA 99205
| PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS - OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ID NOZNAME OFF REPORTING OFFICER - DISTRIBUTION

#269 - Gately, Kellee Crime Analysis

APPROVAL — DATE/TIME o

07/18/2013 14:48
L= i3

#647 Braun, Steven S
Emr S

Incldent Report "o 071912013



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff H=2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PROP-POSS-STOLEN O 13-236138

ADDITIONAIL PHONES
(Gell) 599-7996, (Cell) (509) 370-3625

ALIAS NAMES (MONIKERS) ' GANG AFFILIATIONS/HOW KNOWRN
Johnston, Jamie 092582
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION ’ o UCRINCIG CODE
Misdemeanor M-10.05.060 POSSES STOLE PROPERTY /290
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
$ 250.00 Taken Into Custody i =
CHARGE LEVEL ~ |pescripTion ) UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING
WARRANT # - BAIL TYPE OF ARREST = MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
INDICATOR
Taken into Custody [ |
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.034 RESISTING ARREST
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST B MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken into Custody L v
CHARGE LEVEL ) ~ [pEscrIPTION ) UCRINCIC CODE
Misdemeanor M-10.12.0508B CRIMINAL TRESPASS-2D /90J
WARRANT # BAIL i TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken into Custody PERERE
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
N 041982 07/17/2013 |08:30 Spokane County Jail 07/17/2013 |08:30
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES | SUSPECT ARMED WITH
[x]orAL [laomirred
1923 W Nora, Spokane, WA 99205 Clwerrren | Foenep
JUV. PAR/GRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED. | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
[ ves ] NO
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ raxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jrake | OTHER ID
| HATE BIAS ) S © | cIRCUMSTANCES a
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Unknown O ves Ono

ATTENDING PHYSICIAN suiciDENOTE | HOLD PLACED BY

HOSPITAL TAKEN TO Clewiover

R e 7
S R A
NAME: LA

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
11/20/1981 31

ST, FIRST, MIDDLE
V-1 Enslow, Sheena M W-White
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR - EYES DESCRIPTORS

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY T7] | 1923 W Nora, Spokane, WA 99205 (509) 230-4064

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENTISCI'&OOUADRESS ) OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

{Home) (509) 230-4064
REALTIONSHIP TQ SUSPECT ) ) VICTIM OF OFNDR. #
Offns. # M-10.12.0508 CRIMINAL TRESPASS-2D A1




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED
PROP-POSS-STOLEN

INCIDENT NUMBER

1 3-236 138

= A Sy
SLX RACE/I:THNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

: NAME: LAST FIRST. MIDDLE
V-2 Catron, Jake P M | W-White 11/01/1978 34
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP - RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
—— 2003 W Knox, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS QCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) 509-3044, (Business) (509) 434-4864
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF o OFNDR. #
Victim Relationship Unknown Offns. # A1.10.05, 060 POSSES STOLE PROPERTY A-1
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SX RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
V-3 Birdsbill, Tannon M F | -American Indian or 08/08/1989 23
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IALITY 2125 N Belt, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS | occuraTion EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 216-4429

CIRCUMSTANCES LICENSEND. “[STATE| LIC.YEAR |LICENSETYPE T\;INHIN
V-1 Investigative Information, Owner A K J_ 57 2 8 Regular
YEAR | MAKE MODEL : BODY STYLE [TOPIFRONTIONLY COLOR [ BOTTOM/REAR COLOR
1999 | Jeep Comanche 04: Sedan White White
SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION ’ =
stolen cell phone and
DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER o HOME PHONE ==
Catron, Jake P
VEH;_%I’-:E DlSPOSITlON REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE $
HoRwen away Ol rower| 2003 W Knox, Spokane, WA 99205
LOCKED KEYS IN VEHICLE DE\;_I}%?H_ENT ‘C’gl‘?shfanT DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE OAM‘I,\,&SW anm g:&zz:::)
[ Yes [JNo |[JYes [JNo|[J Yes [JNo [[] Yes DNoI'_']YesDNo‘ Too  [onderdo | 00 ; '
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR
S

On 07- 17 13 at 0628 hrs | responded to Cannon and Nora where a female was pushlng a Iawn
mower s/b on Cannon. Comp. Dan Clawson stopped and questioned the female because it was odd
to be pushing a lawn mower down the street at 0630 in the morning. When the suspect, a female ran
out of answers for the comp. she left the mower in the east alley and ran northbound from comp.

073194'2013 07 54: 15 532



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Paged
INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION T ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
PROP-POSS-STOLEN Cl 13-236138 -

Comp. Clawson saw her crawl under a large blue spruce tree and she kept with her a black plastic
garbage sack full of something and a white and blue pedicure tub. | spoke with comp. when he said |
know she is still there because | stayed and watched her in case she ran. The female then crawled
out from under the tree and ran southbound into a in backyard. The yard was enclosed with a six
foot white vinyl fence. | yelled for the female to stop but she did not. The female had dark hair but
her entire head was shaved. She appeared slight of build and approx. 502 inches tall.

The Homeowner came to the back door and told me she saw the female run past her window and
turn left. Sheena Enslow told me the female was still in the yard and there was no way she could get
over the eight foot wood fence in the back yard. The re was a small 3 ft. fence in front of a walk
through gate that led into the backyard. This was an area the dog could not get out of and into the
small garden.

| called out to the female and advised her she was under arrest for obstructing and to come out from
underneath the porch. | was waiting for another officer to take the female into custody when | saw
her crawling out from under a step underneath the porch. | advised the female to stay on the ground.
The female def. Amy Weston jumped off the ground and ran right at me. | sprayed the female with
OC Pepper Spray and she turned and tried to run to the west. She ran through and over the small
white garden gate and stumbled and fell over one of the garden boxes. The female smashed a large
pepper plant. The female was back up and ran south between the garage and the six ft. white vinyl
fence. She ran right through a red gate on the back of the garage ripping it off the wall. Corporal R.
Harding then took the female into custody placing her on the ground. The female continued to resist
being cuffed while officer Coleman, Harding and | all took her into custody. The fire dept. was called
to place water in her eyes to clear out the pepper spray. While waiting for fire the def. Westin
continued to give false names. See officer Coleman's additional. Westin gave the name of Jamie
Johnston with a date of birth that placed her at 31 yrs of age even though she said she was 29.

The victim Enslow did not give Westin permission to come into her yard nor damage her garden.
Westin was also advised she was under arrest for trespassing in the 2nd degree.

| located a garbage sack full of misc. items. A check book wallet, a Nokia cell phone a large sum of
change and a pair of pant, a pair of black socks and a receipt from K-Mart. | was able to locate the
victim of a vehicle prowling from earlier in the morning. The victim Jake Catron identified his
belongings when | drove to his place of employment, Marshall's at the North town Mall. His items
were released back to him after being photographed. | recovered the orange

Ariens Lawn mower. | was not able to locate a victim for the lawn mower, the foot bath or the misc.
change. Officer Coleman placed these items on police property for me.

| also arrested Westin for the crime of Possession of stolen property. Catron did not give anyone
permission to enter his vehicle license plate AKJ-5728. Catron did not give anyone permission to

T 07N8/201307:61:16.664




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 5
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED i INCIDENT NUMBER
[FROP-RDSS STOLEN _ 8 [ 13-236138

remove valuables from his vehicle and he does not know the def.

| found a pawn slip in the misc bag that | collected from the def. Westin. The name on the pawn slip
was Tannon Birdsbills. The address on the Pawn slip was 2125 N. Belt. | responded to that location
and contacted Birdsbill who told me she thought the Pawn slip was in her car's glove box and the
doors on her 2000 Ford Windstar were not locked. The license plate is ALZ2027. Westin told me she
found it on the ground. ! did charge Westin with this charge of vehicle prowling because | had not
proof as to weather Westin was in the vehicle and there were no witness's.

Waestin also was booked on two no bail felony warrants.

K. Gately #269

- incident Re D GF INGIDENT REPORT. |

0719/2013 07:54:45 579



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

'AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 13-236138

REPORT PURPOSE REFORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Wed 07/17/2013 06:32

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION®1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

OBSTRUCT OFFICER TRESPASS

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 - ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME

07/17/2013 12:51

PRIMARY CHARGE Tt T = [ UCRINIBRS CODE
%x zay ‘—wR Q é =

On 071713 ] assrsted Officer K Gately at Nora and Cannon reference a fema!e that had been
pushing a lawn mower down the street and ran from the compl when he asked her what she was
doing. Gately advised she was in foot pursuit at approx 0632 hrs at this location. | parked in the
south alley of Nora and advised Gately | was there. | noticed a red gate wedged between 1923 and
the garage to the west. | did not try to force the gate open as it seemed as if it would damage the
garage. Gately said the female was in the backyard at 1923 W Nora. The back fence at this address
was approx 8' tall. As | ran around to the front, | advised Cpl Harding to take the alley. Just |
rounded the corner to the house, | saw the female susp running through the wooden vegetable
planter boxes and then to the south between two garages. | heard her knock over the red gate.
When | got to the alley, | saw that Cpl Harding had the female on the ground. The female was

struggling as if to get free from Harding's grasp.

| assisted in handcuffing the female. | could smell the odor of pepper spray on her and was slightly
affected it by it. | asked her for her name and dob. She said her name was, "Jamie M Johnston,
09/25/82". | asked how old she was and she hesitated for about 10 seconds and then said, "29". She
said she has been airested, "on paper" from Spokane PD. When | checked her name via dispatch,
her name did not come back. | asked if she had any ID and she said she has never had any ID. |
asked if she has ever gone by another name and she said she has not. The def could not be found
in our data system. The def was lying about her name.

SFD was called to assist in rinsing out the def's eyes. | asked the def approx 20 times to provide her
correct name and she stuck by the original name she gave. | transported her to jail. Once she
walked into the jail, she told the corrections officer's her true name. It was found the def had two
confirmed felony warrants for her arrest. The jail staff read the warrants to her as she was in the
shower for a long period of time. | booked the def into jail for Obstructing, 2nd degree trespass and

resisting. See Officer Gately's arrest report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE AND
THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

OFFICER: PFC M COLEMAN

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#266 - Coleman Mylissa

APPROVAL | DATE/TIME

DISTRIBUTION

—

Supplemental Report #1

07/19/2013 07:54:28,689



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Page 2

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff -
ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
OBSTRUCT OFFICER O 13-236138

NUMBER:266
DATE:071713
PLACE: Spokane County, WA

07/19/2013 07:54:28,704




Incide

Entere
Dispat
Enrout
Onscen
Closed

Initia
Initia
Dispos
Police
Group:

Loc: N CANNON ST/W NORA AV , SPK

Name:

/060805

/060817
/060900

/060932
/061025
/061708

/061756

/061807

/062711
/062711
/062713
/062735
/062916

/063047
/063122
/063203
/063226
/063230

/063313
/063320

/063323
/063410

/063416
/063502

/063523
/063525

nt History for:
d 07/17/13
ched 07/17/13
e 07/17/13
e 07/17/13
07/17/13
1l Type: SUSPER
1l Priority: 2
ition: 1K Sou
BLK: SPA2WC
P2 (P1 } Beat:

CLAWSON, DAN

(911205) ENTRY

06:08:05
06:27:11
06:27:13
06:30:47
15:26:45

#5P130236138

BY 91113 911205
BY PCC01 318

Final Type: SUSPER (SUSPICIOUS PERSON)
Final Priority: 2

rce: 9

Primary Unit: E149

Map Page: 25

<1700,1900> (V)

Addr: MOBILE Phone: 5092175511

(318 ) HOLD

(811205) SUPP
SUPP
CHANGE

(911190) sSuUpP

(318 )} CHANGE

(911190) SUPP
{318 ) DISP E133
ASST P310
(365 ) *ENROUT P310
(269 ) *ENROUT E133
(266 ) *ASSTER E149
(269 ) *ONSCNE E133
(318 ) MISC £133
(266 ) *ONSCNE E149
(318 ) MISC £133
(643 ) *ASSTER L243
(318 ) MISC E133
{565 ) *ASSTER N37
(318 ) MISC E149
(560 ) *ASSTER M23
(440 ) *ASSTER M14
(318 ) NEWLOC E133
MISC E133

ASSTOS 1412

3 AGO, FEMALE WALKED ALONG STREET W/ LAWN MOWE
R AND BAG OF UNK ITEMS. RAN BEHIND SE CORNER H
QUSE WHEN COMP ASKED WHAT SHE WAS DOING. NO WE
APONS SEEN.

TXT: FEMALE: WF 25-30YO 508/THN . WEARING: DAR
K SUNGLASSES, GRY HOODIE, GRY SHORTS OVER BLK
TIGHTS.
TXT: FEMALE NOW RUNNING SB ON CANNON. STILL HA
S LAWN MOWER
NAM: DAN --> CLAWSON, DAN,
TXT: ##4
TXT: COMP CB: FOLLOWING THE SUSP NOW AT — SE C
ORNER OF CANNON AND NORA, HIDING IN BUSHES
LOC: N BELT ST/W INDIANA AV ,SPK --> N CANNON
ST/W NORA AV , SPK,
DGP: Pl --> P2,
BLK: SPALNW --> SPA2WC
LOC: N BELT ST/W INDIANA AV ,SPK,
TXT: THINKS SUSP DITCHED THE LAWN MOWER - STIL
L HAS A BAG OF ITEMS ##3#
#269 GATELY, KELLEE
#365 HARDING, RAYMOND

[N CANNON ST/W NORA AV , SPK]
#266 COLEMAN, MYLISSA

,WITH COMPL

,FOOT PURSUIT TO SOUTH
[N. CANNON ST/W NORA AV , SPK]
4643 MEYER, TONY

,MAY HAVE GONE INTO A GARAGE
(N CANNON ST/W NCRA AV , SPK]
#565 STROSAHL, DOUGLAS S
, 2ND HOUSE EAST OF CANNON

[N CANNON ST/W NORA AV , SPK]
#560 SPIERING, NATHAN J
[N CANNON ST/W NORA AV , SPK)
#440 LEWIS, CHRIS

(1923 W NORA]

,GOT HER IN ALLEY

4336 KIMBERLY, KIRK



/063531
/063534
/063536
/063542
/063544
/063630
/063705
/063721
/063834

/064012
/064059

/064213
/064227

/064347
/064518

/065157
/065219
/065319

/065455

/065515
/065546
/065703

/070539
/070926

/071810
/072356
/072424
/072424

/072804

/073048

/073126
/073440
/073524
/073531
/073531

/073848
/074557
/074753
/074932
/074934

(643
(565
(318
(560
(318
(440
(318

(558

(318

(456

(318
(558

(318

(643
(318

(456

(318

(269
(318

(266

)

)

)

)
)
)

NEWLOC
NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
*PREMPT
MISC
*PREMPT
MISC
*PREMPT
REMINQ

REMINQ
REMINQ

ONSCNE
MISC

CLEAR
*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
MLSC
CALLBK

CALLBK

CALLBK
CALLBK
EMSREQ

REMINQ
*REMINQ

MISC
*CLEAR
MISC
MISC

CALLBK

CALLBK

CHGLOC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

*REMINQ
$PREMPT
MISC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE

I412
E149
L243
N37
E149
M23
E133
M14
E149

E149
E149

P310
B340

I412
L258

L258
E133
£133

L258

1258

E149
L258

EI133
L243
P310
P310

E133

E133
E149
E149
L258
L258

E133
E133

E149
E149

[1923 W NORA]
[1923 W NORA]

,ONE IN CUSTODY, C4

,ONE IN CUSTODY, C4, NO MORE UNITS NEEDED

, TATTOC - CLUSTER OF 5 BUTTERFLIES ON RT TEMPL
E

(1923 W NORA]
#558 REYNCLDS, CHARLES J

,POSS VICTIM OF THEFT - CATRON, JO
T/PCCO5

, TRY JO CATRON, CELL# 990-5423 - IS SHE THE VI
CTIM OF THIS THEFT? WHAT IS HER LOCATION?
T/PCCOS

,HAVE MEDICS RESPOND TO CANNON/NORA FOR OC EXP
OSURE

T/PCCO5

,FOR FEMALE, 30'S, CONSCIOUS/BREATHING

T/PCCO1

,VM ONLY, CAN'T LEAVE MESSAGE

T/PCCO1

, FIRE ADVISED

PROP, E149, EMOWER, 058356

#3a

, JAKE CATRON
, PSTAT/ASST
,07/17/13 07:23:30 Message From: P310
; PLEASE HAVE CRIME CHECK BE ON LOCK OUT FOR
VICTIM CALLING IN REF THE LAWN MOWER TAKEN IN
THIS AREA
T/PCCO5
, TRY CALLING JOHN CATRON, 327-7374 - SEE IF HI
S VEH WAS PROWLED?
T/PCCO1
, VM ONLY FOR JAKE AND JAMIE........ NO MESSAGE
LEFT
[2003 W KNOX]
, TATTOO - OEANUA , ON RT FOREARM
,ALSO CK 'SEYLA' OR 'SEYLAH' ON LT HAND
,07/17/13 07:33:27 Message From: L258
,CAN YOU TRY TO IDENTIFY A W/F WITH "LITTLE MI
SS TROUBLE" TAT ON THE RIGHT ARM

#3b

,NO ANSWER AT DOOR ON KNOX PER E133
[W/FEMALE/ E133)



/075157

/075258
/075545
/080123
/080135
/080145
/081634
/081640
/081652

/082149
/082156
/082225
/082236
/082410

/082429
/082450
/082525
/083756

/083949
/084036
/085650
/090549
/090611

/090648
/091156

/093008
/095114
/095145
/095336
/095408

/095518

/095703

/095721
/100002
/100030
/101114
/101508
/102903
/102914
/102914

/102914
/102914
/102914

(365

(558
(266

(318
(266
(558
(318
{558

(318

(558

(318

(558
(318
(558
(266
(456

(558
(318

(456

(318
(266
(269

(266
(318

—— e e e

*CLEAR

*REMINQ
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
OK
*MISC
*CLEAR
ASSTOS
*ASSTER

*ONSCNE

*REMINQ
MISC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC

*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

REMINO

*REMINQ
MISC

*REMINQ

*CHGLOC
CALLBK

CALLBK
CALLBK

*CLEAR
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
REMINQ
CALLBK

CALLBK

CALLBK

MISC
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE

REMINQ

MISC

MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

P310

L258
E149
£149
£149
E149
1258
E133
1,258

L258
L258
E133
E133
E133

1,258
L258
L258
E133

L258
£149
L1258
£149
L258

L258
E149
E133
E133
E149

E133

E149
E149
E133
E133
E149
E149
E149
E149

E1l48
E149
E149

DSP: 1K

i PSTAT/CES

{JAIL W/ FEMALE 2.4]

+ 3.9

, PSTAT/ASST, PSTAT/ASST

#269 GATELY, KELLEE

[N CANNON ST/W NORA AV ,SPK}
#558 REYNOLDS, CHARLES J

,11D FOR VICTIM OF LAWNMOWER AT BUCK/MAPLE
[CKG AREA FOR VICT]

[2125 N BELT ]

PAWN SLIP WITH THIS ADDR ON IT, WILL ADV

#3b

[ E133]

T/PCCO1

,CAN YOU CALL NORTHTOWN SECURITY AND SEE IF TH
EY CAN TRACK DOWN JAKE OR JOHN CATRON. HE POSS
IBLY WORKS AT MARSHALL'S IN THE MALL.

T/PCCO1

, NORTHTOWN SECURITY ADVISED

T/PCCO1

, JAKE CATRON IS AVAIL AT 482-4522

, PSTAT/ASST

[1928 W INDIANA]

[W/FE149

T!PCCOS

,TRY CALLING DUSTIN MARTIN, CELL# 216-0807 - I
F HE IS ON INDIANA, CAN HE COME TO DOOR FOR OF
FICER CONTACT?

T/PCCO5

, TRY DYLAN MARTIN, 326-5977, SHOULD BE THE HOM
E#, HAVE ANYONE WHO ANSWERS COME TO DOOR
T/PCCO1

,326-5977...... VM ONLY, MESSAGE LEFT..... 216-0
807 DOESN'T KNOW DUSTIN MARTIN

,MBKING CONTACT

(N TOWN)

[NORTHTOWN, MARSHALLS]




/102914
/102914

/102914
/102914
/102914

/102914
/102914
/102914
/103333

/103527
/112652
1112725
/112922
/115109
/115903
/122406
/122419
/124020
/124222
/134732
/152546

/152602
/152645
/152645

(269
(266
(269

(266

(218

(266

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
SPREMPT
OK
*MISC

*MISC
*CLEAR
CLOSE

E149
E149

E149
E149
E149

El49
E149
E149
E133

E133
E133
E149
E149
£133
E133
E149
E149
El49
E133
E149
E149

El49
E149
E149

, FLAGGED OVER BY CUSTOMER WITH LOST RIG, TRYIN
G TO HELP HIM FIND HIS VEH
[PROPERTY]

[PROPERTY |
[JAIL]

PAPERiBUCKI—DIVI

, BOOKED FEMALE . LIED ABOT HER NAME. SAID SHE
WAS JAMIE, NOT.

, TOLD JAILERS RIGHT AWAY HER REAL NAME.

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
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